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Dear Sir or Madam

Interested Party Reference: 20033241

I write on behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (Network Rail) in relation to its objection to
the Medworth Energy from Waste Combined Heat and Power Facility DCO (Order) being
promoted by Medworth CHP Limited (Promoter).

Network Rail and the Promoter held a further meeting on 4 August 2023 to discuss outstanding
points and progress was made towards finalising outstanding issues. The parties are close to
agreeing a private agreement which provides for entry into property agreements relating to
Network Rail property and for inclusion of Network Rail's standard protective provisions in the
Order. We would note, however, that the most recent form of the Order submitted at Deadline 6
(REP6-004) includes Network Rail's standard protective provisions and it is these provisions that
Network Rail seek to have included in the final form of granted Order.

Network Rail are hopeful that all outstanding points can be agreed by the end of the Examination
and that it will be able to withdraw its objection by Deadline 8 or shortly thereafter.

Kind regards

Charlotte


